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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Goh, Stella <stella.goh@awac.com> on behalf of Motorsurvey
<Motorsurvey@awac.com>

Sent: Monday, 15 July 2019 1:37 PM

To: assignments@lkkauto.com

Cc: sur@lkkauto.com

Subject: OD survey assignment for GBF6546Y - DOA : 12/07/2019 Our Ref:
NSV1900350/HLF

The above captioned accident refers. Please conduct an "OWN DAMAGE" survey on the following:

Insured Vehicle ; GBF6545Y
Policy Number - | BVFCSB0013291900 g‘;‘c”‘;‘:’”‘ B900SDL
Policy Excess : $2,000
Sum Insured : Market Value with COE & PARF
Make / Model : FIAT DOBLO CARGO MAXI 1.6 MTJ AMT GLAZE VAN
Name of Workshop : CHENG HOE MOTOR PTE LTD
Contact Number ! 6755 6142
Person to Contact ; MS SHARON
Estimated Cost of repairs ; $5,443.30
(x) F’Iease takelpho'togra;.)hs of thle front windscreen area from inside to ascertain whether the
insured vehicle is equipped with a car camera. (Compulsory)
(X) Please revert with your preliminary survey report with photographs
Regards,

Claims Division

The information contained in this e-mail and any attachments hereto is confidential. If you are not the
intended recipient, you must not use or disseminate any of this information. If you have received this e-mail
in error, please immediately notify the sender by reply e-mail and permanently delete the original e-mail
(and any attachments hereto) and any copies or printouts thereof. Although this e-mail and any attachments
hereto are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into which
it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no
responsibility is accepted by Allied World Assurance Company Holdings, GmbH or its subsidiaries or
affiliates, either jointly or severally, for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use.



Shiau Chan (LKKAutg)

From: Hew, Lee Fong <LeeFong.Hew@awac.com> on behalf of Motorsurvey
<Motorsurvey@awac.com>

Sent: Thursday, 29 August 2019 9:13 AM

To: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto); assignments

Cc: SUR

Subject: RE: OD survey assignment for GBF6546Y - DOA :12/07/2019 Our Ref:
NSV1900350/HLF

Dear Shiau Chan
Please proceed to authorize repair at $5,099.20 (inclusive of check and supplementary items).

Regards

Hew Lee Fong
Senior Claims Analyst
Motor Claims

Allied World Assurance Company, Ltd

60 Anson Road #08-01 Mapletree Anson Singapore 079914
T: +65 6423 0533

F: +65 6423 0864

E: leefong.hew@awac.com

W: www.awac.com

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@lkkauto.com>

Sent: August 27, 2019 10:44 AM

To: Motorsurvey <Motorsurvey@awac.com>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>

Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: OD survey assignment for GBF6546Y - DOA : 12/07/2019 Our Ref: NSV1900350/HLF

Dear Lee Fong,

Enclosed herewith 2™ preliminary advice of GBF 6546Y.
Kindly approve on supplementary and check items.

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Hew, Lee Fong <LeeFong.Hew@awac.com> On Behalf Of Motorsurvey

Sent: Tuesday, 16 July 2019 2:55 PM

To: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@lkkauto.com>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>
Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: OD survey assignment for GBF6546Y - DOA : 12/07/2019 Our Ref: NSV1900350/HLF

Dear Shiau Chan

Please authorise repair at $4,887.20 (all-in).



Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

#

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 27 August 2019 10:44 AM

To: Motorsurvey; assignments

Cc: SUR

Subject: RE: OD survey assignment for GBF6546Y - DOA : 12/07/2019 Our Ref:
NSV1900350/HLF

Attachments: CSAWA19012481Kqf3 (2).pdf; GBF6546 SUPP.pdf

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

To: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@lkkauto.com>; assignments <assignments@Ikkauto.com>
Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: OD survey assignment for GBF6546Y - DOA : 12/07/2019 Our Ref: NSV1900350/HLF

Dear Shiau Chan
Please authorise repair at $4,887.20 (all-in).
Policy excess should be $1,700.00.

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

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@I|kkauto.com>

Sent: July 16, 2019 10:30 AM

To: Motorsurvey <Motorsurvey@awac.com>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>

Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: OD survey assignment for GBF6546Y - DOA : 12/07/2019 Our Ref: NSV1900350/HLF

Dear Stella,



¥y WLy -

- awewm wwm Consultants
Bdm BmEA B Pleld

51 UBLAVE 1, #01-25 PAYA UBI INDUSTRIAL PARK, SINGAPORE 408933 TEL : (065) 62563561 FAX : (065) 62564315

Policy No.: NSV1900350/HLF Date: 27 August 2019

Our Ref: CS/AWA19012481/Kqf3

The Motor Claims Department
Allied World Assurance Company Ltd

Attn: Lee Fong

Dear Sirs/Mdm

PRELIMINARY ADVICE OF VEHICLE NO.__ GBF 6546Y

We thank you for the instruction on _15/07/2019.

Please be informed that we had conducted the inspection of the abovementioned vehicle
on 15/07/2019 at the premises of M/s CHENG HOE MOTOR and have the
following to report:-

Workshop Estimate Amount - S$ 5.399.20 (EST $5.087.20 + SUPP $312.00) .
Revised Estimate Amount +S$ 5.099.20 (INCLUSIVE OF SUPP & CHECK
ITEMS) .

“Check” Items Amount :S$ -

Market Value :S$ 49.000.00

Salvage Value : S$ 35.326.00

Nett Value : S$ 13.674.00

Description of Damage: ppa—

The vehicle sustained damages at the

front n/s portion. = {r } ‘.}ﬁ front

Comments/ Present Status:

Damages consistent.

Repair cost economical.

Days of repair: 5 days.

Kindly approve on supplementary and check items.

Yours faithfully

KONG SENG CHEONG
Licensed Appraiser



Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

# =
From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 16 July 2019 3:12 PM

To: Cheng Hoe Motor Pte Ltd (Yishun-June)

Cc SUR

Subject: OD VEHICLE GBF 6546Y (DOA: 12/07/2019)

Dear Efeeda,

As instructed by our client, please proceed to repair the insured vehicle GBF 6546Y without supplementary
(Excess $1,700/-).

If there are any check items or supplementary items please inform our office’s Assignment Team at Tel: 6741 8434
to arrange our surveyor for inspection.

All supplementary items and unconfirm items are subjected to further approval from insurance company before
completion of the repair.

*Our client reserve their right_not to pay if there is no valid approval obtained before repair.

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

- S
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

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@Ikkauto.com>

Sent: July 16, 2019 10:30 AM

To: Motorsurvey <Motorsurvey@awac.com>; assignments <assignments@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: OD survey assignment for GBF6546Y - DOA : 12/07/2019 Our Ref: NSV1900350/HLF

Dear Stella,

Enclosed herewith preliminary advice of GBF 6546Y.
Repair cost economical.

We have not authorise repair.

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 15 July 2019 2:22 PM

To: 'Motorsurvey' <Motorsurvey@awac.com>; assignments <assignments@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: OD survey assignment for GBF6546Y - DOA : 12/07/2019 Our Ref: NSV1900350/HLF

1



ihiau Chan (LKKAuto)

— —
From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)
Sent: Tuesday, 16 July 2019 10:30 AM
To: 'Motorsurvey'; assignments
Cc: SUR
Subject: RE: OD survey assignment for GBF6546Y - DOA : 12/07/2019 Our Ref:
NSV1900350/HLF
Attachments: GBF6546Y photo.pdf; CSAWA19012481Kqf3.pdf
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

To: 'Motorsurvey' <Motorsurvey@awac.com>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>

Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: OD survey assignment for GBF6546Y - DOA : 12/07/2019 Our Ref: NSV1900350/HLF

Dear Sir/Madam,

Thank you for the assignment.

BEST REGARDS,

G.Nivitha | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Goh, Stella [mailto:stella.goh@awac.com] On Behalf Of Motorsurvey

Sent: Monday, 15 July 2019 1:37 PM

To: assignments@Ilkkauto.com

Cc: sur@lkkauto.com

Subject: OD survey assignment for GBF6546Y - DOA : 12/07/2019 Qur Ref: NSV1900350/HLF

The above captioned accident refers. Please conduct an "OWN DAMAGE" survey on the following:



| ) 74 P

- ww wwm Consultanis
S.Jdm Bna = Pte Lid

51 UBI AVE 1, #01-25 PAYA UBI INDUSTRIAL PARK, SINGAPORE 408933 TEL : (065) 62563561 FAX : (065) 62564315

Policy No.: NSV 1900350/HLF

Our Ref: CS/AWA19012481/Kaf3

The Motor Claims Department

Allied World Assurance Company Ltd

Attn: Lee Fong
Dear Sirs/Mdm

Date: 16 July 2019

PRELIMINARY ADVICE OF VEHICLE NO, _ GBF 6546Y

We thank you for the instruction on

15/07/2019.

Please be informed that we had conducted the inspection of the abovementioned vehicle

on 15/07/2019 at the premises of M/s

following to report:-

Workshop Estimate Amount
Revised Estimate Amount
“Check” Items Amount
Market Value

Salvage Value

Nett Value

Description of Damage:
The vehicle sustained damages at the

front n/s portion.

Comments/ Present Status:
Damages consistent.

Repair cost economical.

Days of repair: 5 days.

We have NOT authorise repair.

Yours faithfully

KONG SENG CHEONG
Licensed Appraiser

CHENG HOE MOTOR and have the
: S§ 5.087.20
: S§ 4.076.80
: S$ 810.40
: S§ 49.000.00
: S§ 35.326.00
:S§ 13.674.00
nearside
rear | —— front
offside



PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry Page 1 of 1

> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars

Owner ID Type: Business
Owner ID: 3700E
Vehicle Details
Vehicle No.: GBF6546Y
Vehicle to be Exported: No
Intended Deregistration Date: 12 Jul 2019
Vehicle Make: FIAT
Vehicle Model: DOBLO CARGO MAXI 1.6 MTJ AMT GLAZE
Primary Colour: Silver
Manufacturing Year: 2016
Engine No.: 263A50007669006
Chassis No.: ZFA26300006D18503
Maximum Power Output: -
Open Market Value: $18,820.00
Original Registration Date: 19 Jan 2017
First Registration Date: 19 Jan 2017
Transfer Count: 0
Actual ARF Paid: $941.00
Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility: No
PAREF Eligibility Expiry Date: -
PARF Rebate Amount: $0.00
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date: 18 Jan 2027
COE Category: C - Goods Vehicle & Bus
COE Period(Years): 10
QP Paid: $47,001.00
COE Rebate Amount: $35,326.00
Total Rebate Amount: $35,326.00
The information contained herein is correct as at 12 Jul 2019
OK

https://vrl.lta.gov.sg/Ita/vrl/action/enquireRebate By PublicBeforeDeregInput?FUNCTION _ID=F03...

12/07/2019



MCHM13091114 / Cheng Hoe Molor Ple Ltd - Yishun
ENTRY DATE & TIME: 12/07/2019 1354
SUBMITTED BY: SHARON CHIONG BENG CHOON

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report correctly the details of the accident to speed up the claims process

2. This Form must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver.

3, Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or witholding of material facts may allow insurance companies o

repudiate policy liability.

4. The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of policy liability on the part of the insurance companies.
5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

6. This report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance Association of Singapore (GIA) for
archiving and that copies of this report will, for a fee, be made available upon application by interesied parties.
7. By the lodgement of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of the report being made available

aforesaid.

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report

Date Of Accident

Exact Location Of Accident
Country/State of Loss

12/07/2019 13:54

12/07/2019 12:05

FROM CTE EXITING TWDS OUTRAM ROAD
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
Name Of Registered Owner
Co Reg No

Email Address

Mobile Phone No
Alternative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy
for repair to your vehicle?

If No, Please state action to be taken
Vehicle Category

Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Fleet Policy

Policy Number

Cover Note Number

Driver

Name of Driver

NRIC No

Date Of Birth

Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass

Driving Experience

Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Number

Contact Number

EMail Address

GBF6546Y

LEE SAY POULTRY INDUSTRIAL
44883700E
LEESAY@LEESAY.COM

OFFICE-63636565

FIAT
DOBLO CARGO MAXI 1.6 MTJ AMT GLAZE

COMMERCIAL USE

YES

COMMERCIAL VEHICLE

ALLIED WORLD ASSURANCE COMPANY, LTD
COMPREHENSIVE

NO

BVFCSB0013291900

01/01/19 - 11/12/19

BRANDON TEO YONG JIAN
S9605277D

08/02/1996

OUTDOOR

24/09/2018

0 YEAR AND 9 MONTH
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-83992845

NOEMAIL

Page 10f 13



Address

Postcode

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company
If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own
Vehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident

Weather Conditions

Road Surface

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident?

Number of vehicles (including own vehicle)
involved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident?

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged?

| have been approached by unknown person(s)
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passengers (Including Driver)
Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police?

If Yes,Please state which Police Station
Was notice of intended Prosecution given?
If Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

BLK 647 HOUGANG AVE 8 #01-205
530647
YES

COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR
CLEAR
DRY

NO
2

NO

YES

NO

NO

NO

Before exiting, Mr. Lee Beng Hong's car has exited the filter lane. So I've to move forward and check on incoming cars. And when
there is no incoming car, | exited but when | move my car forward, Mr. Lee's car has jam on the brake and resulting a collision.

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment?
Was there any video captured by Car Camera?
Was there any audio recorded?

YES
NO
NO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Registration Number
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
Details Of Properties
Vehicle Category

Name of Driver
NRIC/Passport Number
Contact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name
Nature Of Damage

No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

SGE9449X

PRIVATE CAR
LEE BENG HONG
S2019645|
96527374

Page 2 of 13



SKETCH PLAN
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DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT ..{:,.g,..‘ c1e

BEFORE f.ﬂmiji g LEE BEME HOME 'S CAE HAS BrITEQ THE FILTEE LMWK, 50 Vv

—~o rAUVE FORWARD AMD (HELK o)) INoMWE (ARS AV WMEN) THERS 15 WO

NI (AL T EXITED GUT WHEN | MOVE MY (AL FORWARD MR LEE S (A2

HAY TR o HE HReAbE L RESV TG A (QLLISION, W7

Note - Please note that your insurer may have 14days Time Frame for you to submit an Own Damage Claim

under your own comprehensive policy. Please check with your policy for more information.

DE RATION -7
1f eclare the foregalp@marticulars are true in every respect, i
/’/ //' _-', /
L g s
L) : 3
S A ;,_f/,{j/ 1: ‘j_{‘q(l \

. o) >/ AL 5 Y J—. .
Policyholder's Signaturs Driver4 Signature entre Persannel’s Signature
Date B Time {If driver is not the policyholder) Name: { \15.7

Date & Time: NRIC/FIN No.. 3

( ) Claim Own Policy ( ) Claim Third Party () Reporting Only
{ ) Claim OD/TP &t other workshop ( )




SKETCH PLAN VEHICLE NO.: GBF €4ty

INSURER © Bw P

IMPORTANT NOTICE DATE & TIME: 12[3{14 (& 1> o¥

1

Please report correctly the details of the accident to speed up the claims process.

2. This Form must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver.

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible Any wilful misrepresentation or withholding of material
facts may allow insurance companies to repudiate policy liability.

4. The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of pelicy liability on the part of the insurance
companies.

S. false i ) olice for ion.

6. The report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance
Association of Singapore (GIA) for archiving and that copies of this report will for a fee be made available upon application by
interested parties,

7. By the ledgment of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of
the report being made avallable aforesaid.

B. Consent under the Personal Data Protection Act (PDPA)
understand, acknowledge, agree and consent that:

{a) My insurer, my workshop and the General Insurance Association of Singapore [“GIA”) may/are permitted to collect, use,
disclose and/or process my personal data/personal information set out in this [form] and any other personal information
provided by me or possessed by my insurer |collectively the "Personal Information”) and disclose and transfer such
Personal Information to all insurer(s) who have insured vehicle(s) invalved in this accident {all Insurer(s) who have insured
vehicle(s) involved in this accident shall be collectively referred 1o as the “Insurers”), the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, the
Monetary Authority of Singapore and any relevant government agency/authority {such as the police}, for the purpose(s)
of :

(i} processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims including the settlement of the claims and any necessary
investigations relating to the claims;

{il} investigating the accident and/or my claims;

(ill) carrying out and/or dealing with my instructions or responding Lo any enquiries by me,

(iv} administering my claims (including the mailing of correspondence, statements, invoices, reports or notices to me,
which could involve disclosure of certain personal data about me to bring about delivery of the same as well as on the
external cover of envelopes/mail packages); and/or

(v} complying with applicable law in administering, processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims.({collectively the
“Purposes”)

(b) allinsurer(s) who have insured vehicle(s) involved in this accident and the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, may/are permitted
to collect, use, disclase and/or process my Personal Information for one or more of the above Purposes; and

(c}  my Personal Information may/can be disclosed by any of the Insurers and/or GIA to theit third party service providers or
agents(including their lawyers/law firms), which may be sited outside of Singapore, for one or more of the above Purposes.

(d]  my Personal Information will also be collected and used to compile claims history for the purpose of fraud detection,
investigation and management In present and all future claims.

{e) the information so collected under (d) above may be shared / disclosed:

(i) toall insurers and/or any other third parties that assist in evalualing. investigating, controlling or managing fraud,
regulators, law enforcement and government agencies as reasonably required for the purposes stated, or

() for complying with requirements under any regulations, laws or court orders.

i ; ';_v —
A o P IR
,J' 2 Vi S < ¥ J
2 P F X =4
£, K Al a
S R a s 2 2y ? 1 /' ]
A AV E \%) N/ I

—— /:'.’; - - - \:ig ‘J}.

Policyholder's Signature Driver's Signature Reporting Cenfre Personnel’s Signature

Date & Time: (If driver is not Lhe policyholder) Name: ; ( \f <

Date & Time: NRIC/FIN No.: &



M/S:

ATTN: Motor Claim Department /?/07 Ay AM&/

/A,
OD/AWAC/YS /m"% g¢ /7% iy

WS Ref:
Claim Type:
Accident Date:

DO -] SN Uh b e b —

—
(=]

Cheng Hoe Motor Pte Ltd

Blk 1019, Yishun Industrial Park A #01-374/382. Singapore 768761

TEL: 67556142 (YIS) FAX: 67557719 (YIS)

GST:201001158E RCB NO:201001158E

ALLIED WORLD ASSURANCE COMPANY LTD
60 Anson Road
09-01 Mapletree Anson

Singapore 079914

Own Damage

2072009 54 Ex & 220
7

Estimate Repair Cost to Vehicle No :GBF6546Y

[er &y g 7

Email: chmotor@singnet.com.sg

¢)) / e (T‘;:

-

B F ,(5'-_"*( \/

Description

List Price

FRONT BUMPER

FRONT BUMPER LOWER GRILLE
FRONT BUMPER REINFORCEMENT
FRONT BUMPER SPONGE

FRONT BUMPER LH RETAINER
FRONT GRILLE

BONNET

LH HEADLAMP

LH HEADLAMP LOWER BRACKET
FRONT LH FENDER

Peripry

Labour

REMOVE & REFIX FRT BUMPER

ASSY HEADLAMPS,GRILLE,FRT FENDER . KNOCK &
REPAIR,STRAIGHTEN FRT SUPPORT PANEL & REALIGN THE
SAME

REMOVE AND REFIX AIRCON,CHECK,.VACUUM & REFILL
GAS

PUTTY & RESPRAY ON FRT BUMPER,BONNET,FRT
FENDERS,SUPPORT PANEL

/
AUTHORISED SIGNATURE

Estimate No: ES1991741/YISHUN
Date: 15 Jul 2019
Policy No: BVFCSB0013291900
Veh Reg No:  GBF6546Y
Make/Model:  FIAT DOBLO CARGO
MAXI 1.6 MTJ] AMT
GLAZE
Chassis No: ZFA26300006D18503
Engine No: 263A50007669006
Reg. Date: 19/01/2017
PAGE:1/1
U/Price  Quantity List Price Amount
S8 S8
780.00 1pc €2 78000 —
488.00 I PC 488.00 ~—
450,00 I PC 4 45000 7—
155.00 1 PC  €#% 15500 7~
128.00 | PC €M% 12800 72—
620.00 | pC Pty 62000 —
823.00 I PC 823.00
630.00 | PC ¥y 63000 —v
155.00 I PC Zf 155.00 22—
380.00 1 PC 380.00 —
4,609.00
Less 10% + 10% 921.80 3,687.20
600,00 I LA 600.00 S, -/
100.00 LA Y7 10000
700.00 I LA 700.00 (p,(
1,400.00 1,400.00
Total S$ 5,087.20
Add GST @ 7% 356.10
Total Amount Payable S$ 5.443.30
For Cheng Hoe Motor Pte Ltd
V.
a
/ 044,13 0



Cheng Hoe Motor Pte Ltd S F’ﬂ 1

Blk 1019, Yishun Industrial Park A #01-374/382, Singapore 768761
TEL: 67556142 (Y1S) FAX: 67557719 (YIS)  Email: chmotor@singnet.com.sg
GST:201001158E RCB NO:201001158E N - f 4
Gl (\ a’ . T

M/S: ALLIED WORLD ASSURANCE COMPANY LTD

60 Anson Road Estimate No:  ES1991741
ES1991741/YISHUN
09-01 Mapletree Anson Date: 17 Jul 2019
Singapore 079914 Policy No: BVFCSB0013291900
Veh Reg No: GBF6546Y
ATTN: Motor Claim Department Make/Model: ~ FIAT DOBLO CARGO
MAXI 1.6 MT] AMT
GLAZE
WS Ref: OD/AWAC/YS Chassis No: ZFA26300006D18503
Claim Type: Own Damage Engine No: 263A50007669006
Accident Date: 12/07/2019 Reg. Date: 19/01/2017
Estimate Repair Cost to Vehicle No :GBF6546Y PAGE:1/1
Description U/Price  Quantity List Price Amount
S$ S$
Supplementary 1
List Price
1 WIPER TANK 390.00 | PC 4 390.00 "/
390.00
Less 10% +10% 78.00 312.00
Total S$312.00
GST Amount S$21.84
Total Amount Payable S$333.84

For Cheng Hoe Motor Pte Ltd

AUTHORISED SIGNATURE



LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

ALLIED WORLD ASSURANCE COMPANY LTD Ref : CS/AWA19012481/Kqgf3e2
LI
SINGAPORE 079914
Code: AWA
1. Policy Particulars :- OWN DAMAGE
Insured Veh. Veh. Inspected GBF 6546Y
Policy No. BVFCSB0013291900 Coverage (%) 0.00
Claim No. NSV1900350/HLF Excess ($) 1,700.00
Assign From STELLA GOH Assign Date 15/07/2019
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model FIAT DOBLO (A) c.c 1598
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2017
Chassis No. ZFA26300006D18503 Colour SILVER
Odometer 85569 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification NIL
General GOOD
< Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |205/55 R16 BRIDGESTONE 7 mm
L/H Front Tyre [205/55 R16 BRIDGESTONE 7mm
R/H Rear Tyre |205/55 R16 BRIDGESTONE 4mm
L/H Rear Tyre |205/55 R16 BRIDGESTONE 4mm
4. Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE FRONT N/S PORTION.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
L3 General Information
Accident Date  12/07/2019 Inspection Date 15/07/2019
Survey held at CHENG HOE MOTOR SERVICE
BLK 1019, YISHUN INDUSTRIAL PARK A
#01-374
SINGAPORE 768761
5a. Remarks
A)THE MARKET VALUE IS S$49,000.00(EST. AVERAGE)
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE AUTHORISED REPAIRS.

5b. Estimate Days of Repair

ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 5 Working Days




LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R Page No.:1 of 1
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. GBF 6546Y
' Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition Workshop é) (Sj)
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|FRONT BUMPER CRACKED 780.00 780.00
1|FRONT BUMPER LOWER GRILLE DENTED/ 488.00 488.00
DISTORTED
1|FRONT BUMPER REINFORCEMENT BENT 450.00 450.00
1|FRONT BUMPER SPONGE CRACKED 155.00 155.00
1|FRONT BUMPER LH RETAINER CRACKED 128.00 128.00
1|FRONT GRILLE DENTED/CUT 620.00 620.00
1|BONNET BENT 823.00 823.00
1|LH HEADLAMP MTG CRACKED 630.00 630.00
1|LH HEADLAMP LOWER BRACKET CRACKED 155.00 155.00
1|FRONT LH FENDER BUCKLED 380.00 380.00
1|WIPER TANK (ADDITIONAL) DENTED 390.00 390.00
LESS 20% DISCOUNT -999.80 -999.80
3,999.20 3,999.20
LABOUR
REMOVE & REFIX FRT BUMPER ASSY, HEADLAMPS, 600.00 500.00
GRILLE, FRT FENDER, KNOCK & REPAIR, STRAIGHTEN
ERT SUPPORT PANEL & REALIGN THE SAME.
REMOVE AND REFIX AIRCON, CHECK, VACUUM & NOT NECESSARY 100.00 -
REFILL GAS.
PUTTY & RESPRAY ON FRT BUMPER, BONNET, FRT 700.00 600.00
FENDERS, SUPPORT PANEL.
1,400.00 1,100.00
GRAND TOTAL 5,399.20 5,099.20
RECOMMENDED COST OF REPAIRS 5,099.20
LESS EXCESS -1,700.00
NETT LIABILITY 3,399.20
Report Ref No. CS/AWA19012481/Kaf3e2
KONG SENG CHEONG

Licensed Appraiser

DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Report is made solely for the use and benaefit of tha Client namad on the front page of this Report.




